CURRICULUM VITAE

Frederik Rygaard Phone: +45 3529 1190 Email: <u>freryg@erst.dk</u>

PROFILE

Economist with academic background in telecommunication economics. More than 14 years of experience within telecommunication sector primarily from regulation but also commercial experience from the industry. Has worked with all parts of the telecom competition regulation, e.g. roaming, cost modelling, interconnection and market analysis.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2021 – present	Head of division, Telecompetition Division, Danish Business Authority
2018-2021	Senior advisor and team leader, Telecompetition Division, Danish Business Authority
2012-2018	Commercial Product Manager, TDC international wholesale
2011-2012	Head of Section, Telecompetition Division, Danish Business Authority
2008-2011	Head of Section, Telecompetition Division, National IT and Telecom Agency

EDUCATION

2009 Master's degree in economics with specialization within industrial organization and telecommunication economics, Faculty of Social Science, University of Copenhagen, Denmark